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DATE: April 18, 2003
TO: Kay E. Flynn, Chief of Records and Hearing Services, Division of the Commission Clerk

& Administrative Services /
FROM: Wayne D. Knight, Senior Attomey, General Counsel M//
RE: Docket Nos. 981834-TP and 990321-TP

We will be filing the testimony of staff in the above docket. As we spoke about this morning, the
outside consultants have each submitted a version of their testimony which has confidential
information, a disc which also has this information, and the redacted copies. The information in
their confidential testimony should maintain its confidential classification, as that information is the
subject of various confidentiality requests submitted by the parties. Both witness Gabel and witness
Curry utilize information for which Verizon has sought confidentiality (Document No. 01120-03,
seeking confidential classification of Documents No. 01121-03 and 01123-03), Sprint has sought
confidentiality (Document No. 01150-03, seeking confidential classification of Documents No.
01152-03 and 01153-03) and BelSouth has sought confidentiality (Document No. 01946-03,
seeking confidential classification of Documents No. 01947-03).
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